Donegan, Fergus (Alab)

From: Waldron, Ultan

Sent: Monday 22 January 2024 17:46

To: Alab, Info

Cc: McLoughlin, PatrickM (Aquaculture)

Subject: RE: AP5-2023 and AP4 1-2 2023 - Information Update
Attachments: ALAB reply AP5 January 2024.pdf; ALAB reply AP4 January 2024.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Majella,
Please find attached reply to your email and attached letter of 6 December.
Kind regards

Ultan

Ultan Waldron

Priomhoifigeach
Principal Officer

An Rannan Bainistithe Dobharshaothraithe agus Cladaigh
Aquaculture & Foreshore Management Division,

An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine

An Larionad Bia Mara Naisiunta, Cloich na Coillte, Corcaigh, P85 TX47
National Seafood Centre, Clonakilty, Co Cork P85 TX47

T +353 (0)2388 59509
www.agriculture.gov.ie

From: Alab, Info <Info@alab.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Waldron, Ultan <Ultan.Waldron@agriculture.gov.ie>

Subject: AP5-2023 and AP4 1-2 2023 - Information Update

Dear Ultan,

Please find attached latest correspondence relating to the above named appeals.

Kind regards,

Majella

Majella Murphy



An Bord Achomhairc Um Cheadunais Dobharshaothraithe
Aquaculture Licences Appeals Board

Cuirt Choill Mhinsi, B6thar Bhaile Atha Cliath, Port Laoise, Contae Laoise, R32
DTW5

Kilminchy Court, Dublin Road, Portlaoise, County Laois, R32 DTW5

T +353 (0) 057 8631912
R-phost/Email: info@alab.ie

Laithredn Gréasain/Website: www.alab.ie



An Roinn Talmhaiochta,
Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture,
Food and the Marine

Ms Margaret Carton

Secretary to the Board

Aguaculture Licences Appeals Board
Kilminchy Court

Co. Laois

22 January 2024

Dear Ms Carton,

| refer to your letter of 7 December 2023 regarding the appeal before ALAB (Your Ref
AP4/1-2/2023- Site Ref T03/038A).

The Minister for Agriculture, Food and the Marine made a determination on the
application referred to on 21 December 2022.

On 6 March 2023, ALAB subsequently notified the Minister of the appeal lodged and
requested the Ministerial file under Section 43 (2) of the Fisheries (Amendment) Act
1997.

The Department provided this information on the 15 March 2023. There is no
additional submission or observations to make in relation to the Ministerial
determination.

Yours sincerely,

Ultan Waldron
Principal Officer

Aquaculture and Foreshore Management Division

An Roinn Talmhaiochhta, Bia agus Mara, Larionad Bia Mara Naisiunta, Priomhoifig, An Cloichin, Cloich na Coillte, Co Chorcai
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine, National Seafood Centre, Park Road, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co. Cork
Eircode: P85 TX47 | Tel: +353 23 8859571 | Fax: +353 23 8821789
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